

Douglas S. Morrison Douglas Morrison PLLC doug@eln.law (425) 765-2647

Doug Morrison counsels and represents clients on a wide variety of environmental issues and claims, including air quality, water and stormwater discharges, solid and hazardous waste, chemical use and storage, contaminated properties, mergers and acquisitions and real estate transactions. Doug expertly handles workplace safety issues involving chemical use and exposure. He regularly assists clients faced with federal, state, or local agency enforcement actions as well as citizen suits on all these topics. Doug helps clients devise Environmental, Health and Safety management systems to minimize liabilities and orchestrates auditing programs to manage compliance.

Martindale Hubble rates Doug **AV** *Preeminent*. This is the highest peer rating standard, given only to attorneys who rank at the highest level of professional excellence for their legal expertise, communication skills, and ethical standards.

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

Senior Counsel, Miller Nash LLP (2018–2021)
Founder and Owner, Environmental Law Northwest (2002-2018)
Partner, Lane Powell LLP (1999-2002)
Senior Associate, Bogle & Gates (1994-1999)
Environmental Counsel, Northwest Pulp & Paper Association (1986-1994)
Law Clerk and Contract Attorney, Bonneville Power Administration (1983-1986)

EDUCATION

- J.D., Northwestern School of Law at Lewis & Clark College 1985
 - Certificate in Environmental and Natural Resources Law
- B.A., University of Colorado Boulder, 1980, Environmental, Population and Organismic Biology

ADMISSIONS

Oregon State Bar
Washington State Bar Association
Alaska Bar Association
U.S. District Court for the Western District of Washington
U.S. District Court for Alaska
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit